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Dr. R. W. Barratt

Department of Biological Sciences
Dartmouth College

Hanover, New Hampghire 03755

Dear Ray:
Dot has shown me your note on NM160.

I can't come up with a better solution, but hope this is
temporary. Inasmuch as NM160 is to be called phen-1 although it shows
no requirement of response to phenylalanine, I hope Bill's instructions 4~;4(,z;é-
when stocks are sent out can be made explicit on this point,‘and(fﬁgg_,_——“
-NM160 behaves like a tyrosine mutant and also responds to leucine, The
deposit sheets for 1294 and 1295 don't now have any information on re-
quirements, because I didn't know its status when the stocks were
deposited,

I'm glad you will make the Congress, We will stay at the Hotel
Takanawa, arriving Saturday night August 17. See you in Tokyo!

Yours,

David Perkins
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